MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N JENNIFER M. CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: - L W&Hr \ - (a4
Jennifer M. Carey, P E., Dxéector
Division of Enwronmental Services

DATE: November 3, 2022

SUBJECT: Request authorization to execute an agreement with New Life Day Center, Inc., for
litter pickup service with panhandler participation

Request

The putpose of this memorandum is to request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a
Putchase of Service Agreement, awarded pursuant to RFP No. 50-2022, with New Life Day Center,
Inc., to petform Litter Pickup Setvice with Panhandler Participation at a cost of $150,000.00 per
yeat.

Why ate you requesting?

The initial contract with New Life Day Center to provide litter pickup service with panhandler
participation expired this fall. Based on the success of this program the past four years in terms of
the reduction in number of panhandlers at busy intersections, as well as, the tonnage of litter
removed along Lexington’s streets, the division desires to continue this program. New Life Day
Centet, Inc., was the only respondent to RFP No. 50-2022 Litter Pickup Service with Panhandler
Participation, and they will provide a continuity of service to this program.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for FY23 is $150,000.00, and this amount will be requested for FY24.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, funds ate budgeted in 4051-313201-3091-76101.
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